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10 March 2023 ( V)

CAMBRIDGESHIRE
& PETERBOROUGH
COMBINED AUTHORITY

Dear I

Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA214

Thank you for your request for information received on 21 February 2023. The response is
given below:

Request

a) How many green skills adult education courses have been provided by the
Combined Authority, and;

b) How many people have been trained on the above green skills/green jobs adult
education courses provided by the Combined Authority?

Response

The table below summarises for the devolved Adult Education Budget for the 2021/22 full
academic year, the number of people trained and the associated funding. Because individual
gualification figures would have been disclosive we have provided a figure for the overall
category, rounding learners and enrolments to the nearest 10 and funding to the nearest
£100. The ‘X’ notifies where learners/enrolments are less than 10.

Number of [ Number of Adult Education

'‘Green Skills Area’ Learners Enrolments Funding - EFY

Construction 90 100 £197,100
Engineering/Manufacturing 90 100 £254,800
Environmental Conservation X X £4,400
Horticulture/Agriculture 120 130 £129,200
Total 300 330 £585,600
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In addition to the Adult Education Budget, the Combined Authority receives funding for ‘Free
Courses For Jobs’ and participation and funding is summarised below:

Number of Number of Adult Education
'‘Green Skills Area' Learners Enrolments Funding - EFY
Construction X X £9,600
Engineering/Manufacturing 70 70 £374,200
Environmental Conservation 0 0 £0
Horticulture/Agriculture 0 0 £0
Total 70 70 £383,800

We deliver the following in the ‘Green Skills’ category under the Wave 3 Skills Bootcamp
project:

Domestic Retrofit:

Level 3 Award in Domestic Retrofit Advice

Level 4 Domestic Retrofit Assessor

Level 5 Retrofit Coordination and Risk Management

Electric Vehicle and Maintenance:

Level 2 IMI Award in Electric / Hybrid Vehicle Hazard Management for Emergency and
Recovery Personnel

Level 3 IMI Award in Electric / Hybrid Vehicle System Repair and Replacement

Level 4 IMI Award in Diagnosis Testing and Repair of Electric Hybrid Vehicles and
Components

We intend to extend this provision into Wave 4, from April 2023 — March 2024.

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in
relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write
to us via our contact us email address: democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-
ca.gov.uk or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined
Authority, 2" Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN
within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can
be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow,
Cheshire,.SK9 5AF, or via their website: https://ico.org.uk/
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Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the

internal review process has been completed.

Yours sincerely

Sue Hall
Data Protection Officer
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